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Alaska Industrial Development
and Export Authority

01 June 2022
ADDENDUM 1
Request for Proposal 22106

TO ALL POTENTIAL OFFERORS:

Below is an Addendum 1 posted to RFP 22106. All potentia!l Offerors are advised to review the Addendum below.

Acknowledgement of these addendum is required on the Proposal Form. Failure to do so may subject the Offeror to
disqualification.

Addendum 1;

Part A: Notice, Bullet 2: A General Conditions and sample contract have been uploaded to the site as stated.

CLARIFICATION/CHANGE:

1)

2)

3)

4)

Part A: Proposal Methods of Payment: Both Firm Fixed Price (FFP) and Other: Time & Expenses (TE) are
marked on page 1.

CLARIFICATION/CHANGE: Either method may be used.

Part C: ltem 4, Proposed Project Staff: refers to all personnel acting in responsible charge of engineering
to require an Alaska registration. Could you please clarify AIDEA requirements related to this aspect? Do
all the engineering positions listed in Section 4 Functions (Marine Engineer, Civil Engineer, Project
Manager, Bulk Logistics Specialist} need to be registered in Alaska or would it be acceptable to have one
or more designated responsible engineers registered in Alaska with rest of project team being registered
in elsewhere?

CLARIFICATION/CHANGE: All Professional Engineers will need to be licensed in the State of Alaska. If
other positions listed do not require a professional designation, than registration in the State of Alaska is
not required.

Part D Certification — Foreign Contracting refers to all services to be performed in the US. If the Offeror
cannot certify that all work is being performed in the US, the Offeror must contact the Contracts Officer
to request a waiver at least 10 days prior to proposal deadline. Please advise if a waiver can be provided
out of United States office?

CLARIFICATION/CHANGE: AIDEA is willing to entertain a foreign contracting proposal on a per case basis.

Could please confirm if the proposal can be submitted only by email? The website says submission by
email and the RFP document says submission in hard copies.

CLARIFICATION/CHANGE: The preferred choice on submittal is through electronic email. However, you
can submit thru registered mail carrier or in person via the drop box at AIDEA.

Thanks,

Kelly Noble/kn
Contracting Officer



